Public Document Pack

Notice of Meeting

Scan here to access the public
documents for this meeting

Scrutiny Commission

Wednesday, 11 October 2023 at 6.30pm
In Council Chamber Council Offices
Market Street Newbury

This meeting will be streamed live here: https://mww.westberks.gov.uk/osmclive

You can view all streamed Council meetings here:
https:/Mmww.westberks.gov.uk/councilmeetingslive

Date of despatch of Agenda: Tuesday, 3 October 2023

For further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background documents
referred to in Part | reports, please contact Gordon Oliver on (01635) 519486
e-mail: gordon.oliverl @westberks.gov.uk

Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council’'s website at
www.westberks.gov.uk

U WestBerkshire



https://www.westberks.gov.uk/osmclive
https://www.westberks.gov.uk/councilmeetingslive
http://www.westberks.gov.uk/

Agenda - Scrutiny Commission to be held on Wednesday, 11 October 2023 (continued)

To: Councillors Carolyne Culver (Chairman), Dominic Boeck (Vice-
Chairman), Antony Amirtharaj, Paul Dick, Ross Mackinnon,
Geoff Mayes, Erik Pattenden, Justin Pemberton and Christopher Read

Substitutes: Councillors Jeremy Cottam, Billy Drummond, Stuart Gourley,
David Marsh, Richard Somner, Joanne Stewart and
Howard Woollaston

Other Officers &  Councillors Adrian Abbs and Denise Gaines, and Richard Aylard and
Members invited: James Bentley (Thames Water), and Dave Willis (Environment Agency)

Agenda

Part | Page No.

1. Apologies for Absence 5-6
To receive apologies for inability to attend the meeting (if any).

2. Declarations of Interest 7-8
To remind Members of the need to record the existence and nature of
any personal, disclosable pecuniary or other registrable interests in items
on the agenda, in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct.

3. Thames Water and Environment Agency 9-26
Purpose: To review matters relating to the activities of Thames Water and
the Environment Agency that affect West Berkshire.

In relation to Thames Water, the review will seek to:

a) understand what has been done since the last scrutiny review in
September 2022 to address issues associated with sewage
discharges affecting local watercourses;

b) what other investment has been carried out to improve the existing
fresh and foul water infrastructure in West Berkshire;

c) confirm what additional investment is planned to address known
problems with fresh and foul water infrastructure in the District; and

d) seek assurance over progress in upgrading fresh and foul water
infrastructure to support major developments in the District.

In relation to the Environment Agency, the review will seek to:

a) understand the role of the Environment Agency in terms of
monitoring water quality in our watercourses; and

b) understand the powers available to the Environment Agency to
take enforcement against pollution by the water companies, and
what action has been taken against Thames Water in recent years.

¥ West Berkshire



https://www.westberks.gov.uk/media/38477/Constitution-Part-13-Codes-and-Protocols/pdf/Part_13_-_Codes_and_Protocols_update_September_2019.pdf

Agenda - Scrutiny Commission to be held on Wednesday, 11 October 2023 (continued)

Sarah Clarke
Service Director Strategy and Commissioning

If you require this information in a differentformat or translation, please contact
Stephen Chard on telephone (01635) 519462.

¥ West Berkshire




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1.

Scrutiny Commission (Special) — 11 October 2023

Item 1 — Apologies

Verbal Item

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Agenda ltem 2.

Scrutiny Commission (Special) — 11 October 2023

Item 2 — Declarations of interest

Verbal Item

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Thames
Water

g/
il

West Berkshire Council Scrutiny Commission -
11th October

Richard Aylard & James Bentley



0T abed

Agenda

» Leadership changes
» Draft PR24 plan

»  Operation of a sewage works and
challenges of capacity

«  Storm discharge map
 Planning for the future

* Local updates on GISMPs
* Report a pollution tool

* Questions




TT abed

L eadership changes
Since June 2023

- Sarah Bentley’s resigned in June as Chief
Executive.

« Cathryn Ross and Al Cochran are now our
joint interim CEQOs, both already part of
Executive team at Thames Water.

«  We have also appointed a new Chairman.
Sir Adrian Montague joined Thames Water
in July 2023.

- We continue to maintain a strong liquidity
position and are working constructively with
shareholders in relation to the further equity
funding.




21 abed

Based on everything you told us, here’s what we plan to do

IH‘JESTMENI @

A record level of investment

Our five-year plan 2025 - 2030 (PR24)

A snapshot

£18.7bn

Total spend across
our business

e

£4 /bn

To improve the quality
of our services

®

530k

Households getting
help with their bills

£1.59

Average daily water
and wastewater bill

@) FOR CUSTOMERS

A safe and reliable service
for you

e

£12.1on

To improve
your service

17%

Reduction in the number
of times sewage floods
into properties

® @

75% 500km

Of eligible customers on Of replaced
the priority services register water mains

@ FOR COMMUNITIES

Having a positive impact
on your community

@

000

Apprentices, graduate scheme
applicants and summer intems
on placements

27

Wetlands and nature
reserves open to the public

]

Key commitment to cut down
disruption caused by our streetworks

@ FOR THE ENVIRONMENT

Improving the environment

All £ are in 2022423 prices.

e

£6.6bn

To improve the
environment

£885m

Investment in reducing
storm overflows

30% 22%

Drop in pollution Reduction in leakoge

incidents "AMPE reduction based
ona 201920 baseline



You want us to take better care of the world around us, and we do too. By 2050
we'll prevent all wastewater pollution and produce all the green energy we can.

What we heard

What we’ll do by 2030

I want you to fix leaks

and make sure there'’s

enough water now and
in the future

o I want you to stop

S polluting rivers and to
2 improve their quality
w

I want you to reduce
emissions and reach
net zero

o We'll reduce leakage by 22% against 2019/20 levels®

« We'll keep working to secure new sources of water, including consulting and planning
for a reservoir near Abingdon

o We'll install 1T million smart meters**

« We'll help household customers reduce their water use by 5.5% and businesses reduce their
use by 10%
« We'll make it easier for you to save money and find leaks on your own pipes using smart meters.

o We'll reduce the total number of pollution incidents by 30%
» We'll reduce storm overflows by 28%
« We'll work to achieve higher bathing river quality scores in designated rivers

o We'll commission the Thames Tideway Tunnel, which will prevent millions of tonnes of untreated
sewage mixed with rainwater from entering the tidal River Thames

« We'll reduce blockages caused by sewer misuse by 15%, helping all our customers understand
that what gets put down the drain can impact sewers and the environment.

« We'll generate 295GWh per year from renewable resources such as our waste water and floating
solar paneis, which Is enough electricity to supply over 225,000 homes

» We'll replace equipment that comes to the end of its life with carbon neutral alternatives.

We'll spend

£885m

addressing storm overflows

We'll reduce the total number
of pollution incidents by

30%

We'll reduce leakage by

22%

against 2019/20 levels



v T abed

What this means for your bill

WO

To make change happen, we need to
invest more than we ever have before.

Between 2025 and 2030, we'll spend £18.7 billion on
improving your service, repairing and replacing parts of our
network and reducing our impact on the environment while
we continue running our day-to-day business.

That's a c.40% real terms increase compared to what we'll
invest in the five years up to 2025.

What does this all mean for me?

Clirmate change is driving unpredictable weather that
impacts water supplies, and a growing population needs
more kettles boiling, showers running and toilets flushing
than ever before.

Your expectations remain the same — that water flows and
waste goes, every single day.

Our 2025-2030 (AMPB) plan is all about improving your
service, securing future supplies of drinking water and caring
for local communities and the environment. Achieving these
ambitious plans will take a lot of investment. After agreeing
to provide a further £750 million of funding by 2025
(subject to certain conditions) to support our new refocused
turnaround plan, our shareholders have also acknowledged
that our turnarcund will continue into AMPE. The equity
investment needed for 2025-2030 is expected to be in the
region of £2.5 billion, although the nature and amount of
that support will depend on our final plan and the
requlatory arrangerments that will apply to the next
requlatory period.

The work we plan to do is absolutely essential, but to do it and
do it right, we'll need to raise your bills from April 2025. While
we understand that no one wants to pay more, the cost of bills
needs Lo go up 5o we can improve your service and secure
your water supply for the future.

We will do our bit to make sure you don't pay more than is
necessary by becoming a more agile and responsive business,
finding new and better ways of doing things.

From 2025 to 2030, we expect the average monthly bill to rise
by £14.55.

Where every £1 of your money goes

This is how we spend every £1 we receive in revenue

30 @ I

Lenders

We bormow maney at the maost efficient
rates to irvest in our infrostructure,

48p @

Investment in our infrastructure
We invest as much as we can to increase
the lang-term resilience of our netwark
and improve your service.

Thils chart is based on the underying financial
figures in our coshflow statement. It represents
heorws wee spend every ET nos, which is subject to
change depending on our final plan.

Our net cash flow excludes new loars raised,
repayment of bormowings and repoyment of lease

principal and deriwative paydowns.

200

Operational expenditure
This covers the costs of operating and
maintaining our netwark every day.

150 @

[ People

We pay our peaple fairly, including
pensions and other benefits, to
deliver your essential service.

8p @

Energy

To keep this cost down, we generate
as much of our own energy as
possible. If we con't generate it
oursehes, we buy green energy
for a set price.

6p @&

Government

Last year, we paid over £118 milkon

in business rates. We don’t pay
corporation tax at the moment
because of our investments and

debt repoyrments. We also get tox
relief under the government’s

capital allowances scherne. We pay
employment toxes for our people costs.



How does a treatment works operate?
A typical Sewage Treatment Works

Inlet works

GT abed

Storm tanks




9T abed

How and why do flows in foul sewers increase after rainfall?

Across our network

Infiltration

Su
rface Water g

F
Ul Wate, Sewb,

To watercourse

To wastewater
treatment works

Misconnections



LT abed

How and why do flows in foul sewers increase after rainfall?

Across our network

SPRO010S02X_ea0750a7 025440005430 4000220004c2 20
200720_143028_200 jpg. 00.05:10, 45.40 m
Infltraton, gushng 3 1 o'ciock, Around connecton

Inundation Physical damage



8T abed

Storm Discharges

Our interactive map goes live

We want to be very clear on our stance. Putting untreated
sewage into rivers is unacceptable to us, our customers and
the environment. That's why we're working hard to stop
these discharges, with the help of the Government, Ofwat
and the Environment Agency.

To increase transparency we made a commitment to provide
storm discharge data for all consented overflows — we have
done this in three ways:

* Aninteractive map showing storm discharge activity as
indicated by our EDM monitors. We went live 3™ Jan, the
first water company to do this.

« Athird party API, so you can integrate our data into your
own systems.

« Annual storm overflow activity reports showing you data
from previous years.

We know this is the start of the journey to tackling overflows,
in the meantime we welcome suggestions on how to
improve the tool in the future.

https://www.thameswater.co.uk/about-us/performance/river-health

( \
\ ~ 3

U Worcgster-‘»‘? L)
S J )

A
i

Hegefé\rg! f

\ Bristol |
RV t
K\ TS

N y A

PR

10


https://www.thameswater.co.uk/about-us/performance/river-health

6T abed

Planning for the future
Drainage and Wastewater Management Plan (DWMP)

The DWMP is a long-
term strategic plan
which sets out how
wastewater systems,
and the drainage
networks that impact
them, are to be
extended, improved
and maintained, from
2025 onwards. This

—_— -

: ‘Ouf; Q,[.a'inage »abnd Wastewater &=

Plan 2025-

The Plan
May 2023

is to ensure our wastewater systems are

Our DWMP will:

Invest Improve Protect Upgrade Manage
rainwater falling on

£31.9bn <10 187,000 82 57500

overthe next 25 years,  storm overflow discharges  properties from the sewage treatment )

an increase of c£8bn per outfall, per year on risk of flooding in waorks to cope with hectares of land across our

from our draft plan average, into the heavy storms population growth* region with sustainable

environment

drainage solutions (SuDS)

Increasing storm overflows Delivering Defra's Storm Overflows Discharge I
H ealt hy investrment by Reduction Plan targets at a faster pace, in support Resilience
rivers of The Environment Act 2021. We're committed
£7.0bn to achieving by 2030: 207 sTws
ction i tion of I d
to £10.9bn SUCE pratection
to respond to changes in regulatory P . fromriver
targets through WINEP and Bo‘y G D SErSE floodi
business-as-usual investments O cotchments el
Flooding Evidencing best value
Protecting properties c.£6 per month 2/3 of the cost
investment i d by
nvestment increased by CI_.lsigomer In our Deephams catchment
£1.1bn to £19-8bn bill increase trial greenhsgLution ntpro_'tions
were much cheaper than gre,
Higher proportion invested later in the plan Our fD“thgP hcis begl: alternatives P o
period to support faster-paced storm e Vices opodrD)
overflow discharge reduction delivery ;?ﬁ‘skfesmu;?: g;fcol:;tc(l)tgree': Building flexibility into our
Reducing flood risk through our long-term It will require some 9 plan for potential different
sustainable partnerships co-delivering investment from other futures through testing
nature-based solutions sources nine alternative pathways

Partnership opportunities and working

Engagement

robust and resilient to future pressures,
such as population increase and climate
change.

Statements of intent > 270

with key partners to

promote co-funding, partnership

planning and opportunities

delivery, in place by identified and

the end of developed through

20 23 our collaborative
working™*

In co-creatingour  Gained input
plan we facilitated ~ from around

>40%

of partnershi Received
opggrtunitiesp >1,000 23000 -I 4

mature enough | hours of interactive ~ customers and C.ly oo

to be deliveredin | stakeholder stakeholdersata  responses to the
the first 5 years | engagement national, regional  consultation on our
of our plan activities and local level draft plan

Including the potential new STW in the South East London area.

™ Calculation based on the indicative customer bill impa:
** Including additional projects identified post publicatiof

ct (pounds per year per household), averaged across our region.
n of our draft plan and a number evolving from AMP 7.

Our consultation
highlights

>1,300 =

Customeér online survey responses

95&

Public consultation responses

Every Catchment @
Strategic Planning area

Responses from across our region, from
Gloucestershire to South East London

Every kely T
stakeholder group ¥}V

Responses from local authorities to local
action groups across our region

Positive feedback
Lots of positive and supportive
responses including:

“ I really like how the information
was set out in the showcards
Customer online survey respondee

€¢c Reading the information, followed by a
question made it very easy to follow 99
Customer online survey respondee

“ The consultation document itself is
helpful because it provided links to
relevant sections of the plan and was
open in the wording of the questions,,

Public consultation respondee

11


https://www.thameswater.co.uk/about-us/regulation/drainage-and-wastewater-management

0z abed

Planning for the future
Drainage and Wastewater Management Plan (DWMP)

Annual Average Storm Overflow performance (AMP7 - 12)

Within the DWMP, and aligned to ““
governmental targets in their Storm

Overflow Reduction Plan, we outline our
expectation to invest £10.9bn to reduce 0
storm overflows over the next 25 years.

=
o
E 25
In the short term, and within our recently 2
submitted PR24 plan, we expect to 52
deliver: g
< 1s
z
*Maximum of 24 spills on average, per 0
overflow per year by 2025 ;
*Maximum of 17 spills on average, per
overflow per year by 2030 0
AMP 7 AMP 8 AMP 9 AMP 10 AMP 11 AMP 12
2020-24 2025-29 2030-34 2035-39 204044 204449
= = = Lower Threshold = = = Jpper Threshold Forecast Performance

12


https://www.thameswater.co.uk/about-us/regulation/drainage-and-wastewater-management

TZ abed

Groundwater Impacted
System Management Plans

We are working to help protect customers
properties and reduce the risk of

groundwater entering public, private D
sewers and drains.

In areas where there is highest risk of
groundwater infiltration of the sewers,
following persistent heavy rain, we have

developed Groundwater Infiltration System
Management Plans.

All Groundwater Impacted System Management Plan documents
have been agreed with the EA, uploaded onto our website and
will be updated annually.

Solutions for these catchments will include rehabilitating sewers
using a leak tight sewer lining technology and patch repairs,
investigating options to disconnect or attenuate roof area which is
connected to the foul network, and continuing to monitoring the
STW catchment and respond to sewer depth monitor alarms.



https://www.thameswater.co.uk/media-library/home/about-us/regulation/drainage-reports/groundwater-infiltration-management-plans/bibury-groundwater-impacted-system-management-plan.pdf
https://www.thameswater.co.uk/about-us/regulation/drainage-plans

Reporting a pollution?

We want to make it easy to view and report a wider range of problems online

Thames . 7 . @ Report a problem
Water Find address... Q o
N’ (
</ ¢ Back
and Short Arm
» asstd, Where’s the problem?
'U 5 4 g :7;7 D
@ i A Inside my home orin a
‘-8 / d 4 jiii | .}y private building
N The Sun +
N
P — =
. : °é ‘ PN Outside but on private
/ X £ \\:\ = property, for example, a
Lo B 4 // /S wr Y driveway or garden
7 7 e )
4 < 2 % il 3
oy B/ {
2N X : Y 2 ’
\\ R ° < 2 . I In a public area (e.g street,
N pavement)
N S
N -
\ ( /
\\ @ /

‘ In a river, stream or lake, or

N X /;/
\ Y
N\ (//
bia o on natural land

We want as many users as possible to be able to report
their operational problems online.

We want their experience to be quick, easy and mobile-
friendly.

We want it to be intuitive to navigate between different
problems and to give users assurance their problem has
been submitted (displaying a work reference number and
SLA).

We have created a new map to enable customers to find
it easy to pinpoint the location of a problem and for
customers to be able to view all of the reported issues in
their local area.

www.thameswater.co.uk/help/report-a-problem#/view-
and-report-problems

14


https://www.thameswater.co.uk/help/report-a-problem#/view-and-report-problems
https://www.thameswater.co.uk/help/report-a-problem#/view-and-report-problems

Thames
Water

g/
il

Questions



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Scrutiny Commission (Special) — 11 October 2023

Item 3 — Thames Water and Environment Agency

Environment Agency Presentation - Verbal Item

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



	Agenda
	1. Apologies for Absence
	2. Declarations of Interest
	3. Thames Water and Environment Agency
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	3b. Environment Agency Presentation


